City of Marine City
PUBLIC NOTICE

City Commission Meeting
April 15, 2021

To protect the public health, safety and welfare while continuing to ensure the continued
function of government, notice is hereby given that the City Commission of the City of
Marine City will hold an electronic meeting on April 15, 2021 beginning at 7:00 p.m. The
reason for holding an electronic public meeting is to limit the spread of COVID-19 (novel
coronavirus).

The electronic public meeting will be held as a telephonic conference. The public may
participate in the electronic public meeting by calling one of the provided numbers and
entering the Meeting ID when prompted. You may call in or connect from a computer and
use either audio source. The public will be able to listen to all discussion by
Commissioners and will be permitted to speak for up to 5 minutes during the public
comment section of the agenda.

Join Zoom Meeting:
htips:/fus02web.zoom.us/i/81595525676

Meeting ID: 815 9552 5676
Dial by your location
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 929 436 2866 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

Kristen Baxter
City Clerk
April 5, 2021

The City of Marine City complies with the American Disabilities Act. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary
aids or services should contact the City of Marine City, 303 South Water Street, Marine City, Michigan 48039; (810)
765-8830.




CITY OF MARINE CITY

City Commission Meeting Agenda
Virtual Meeting Via Phone Conference
Regular Meeting: Thursday, April 15, 2021; 7:00 PM

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. MOMENT OF SILENCE / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLL CALL: Mayor Cheryl Vercammen; Commissioners Jacob Bryson, Elizabeth Hendrick,
Wendy Kellehan, William Klaassen, John Kreidler, Brian Ross; City Manager Elaine Leven

4. APPROVE AGENDA

5. PUBLIC COMMENT Anyone is welcome to address the City Commission. Please state
name and limit comments to five (5) minutes. This is a time for you to raise issues. The
Commission will not respond, but issues will be followed up on as necessary.

6. APPROVE MINUTES
a. City Commission Meeting — April 1, 2021

7. CONSENT AGENDA

a. Departmental Activity Report
b. MCAFA Run Report
c. Dangerous Building Board of Appeals Minutes — October 7, 2020

d. Council on Aging
e. Special Event — Washington Life Center Tai Chi

8. FINANCIAL BUSINESS
a. Expenditures (including payroll) - $114,771.01

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
a. City Manager Resolution — Resolution No. 002-2021

10.NEW BUSINESS
a. Temporary Traffic Engineer Order T-T-21-0001
b. Police Department Generator

11.ITEMS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA

12.CITY MANAGER’S REPORT
a. April 15, 2021

13.COMMISSIONER PRIVILEGE/LIAISON REPORTS

14. ADJOURNMENT

The City of Marine City complies with the ADA. Should individuals with disabilities require special aids, please contact the City
Clerk, 303 South Water Street, Marine City, M1 48039, telephone 810-765-8830, 48 hours prior to scheduled meeting.



6-a

City of Marine City
City Commission
April 1, 2021

A regular meeting of the Marine City Commission was held on Thursday, April 1, 2021 by
virtual telephone conference, and was called to order by Mayor Vercammen at 7:00 pm.

Present: Mayor Cheryl Vercammen; Commissioners Jacob Bryson, Elizabeth
Hendrick, Wendy Kellehan, William Klaassen, John Kreidler, Brian Ross; City Manager
Elaine Leven, City Clerk Kristen Baxter

Also Present: City Attorney Robert Davis

APPROVE AGENDA

Motion by Commissioner Bryson, seconded by Commissioner Kellehan, to approve the
Agenda with the following amendments:

= Remove Agenda Items #6 B-E Closed Session Minutes
= Remove Agenda Item #10 A Eagle Scout Beach Project

Roll Call Vote. Ayes: Bryson, Hendrick, Kellehan, Klaassen, Kreidler, Ross,
Vercammen. Nays: None. Motion Carried.

PUBLIC COMMENT
Phil Oleksiak made comment on the future marina.

APPROVE MINUTES

Motion by Commissioner Kellehan, seconded by Commissioner Klaassen, to approve the
City Commission meeting minutes of March 18, 2021. Roll Call Vote. Ayes: Bryson,
Hendrick, Kellehan, Klaassen, Kreidler, Ross, Vercammen. Nays: None. Motion Carried.

CONSENT AGENDA

Presented:
*  Community & Economic Development Board Minutes — February 24,
2021
* Rosalie Skwiers — Accessible Parking Request
=  SCC Brownfield Plan Approval — Meeting Notice

1
City Commission — 04/01/2021



= Business License — CTC Fabricators, LLC
= Special Event — MC High School PTO Senior All Night Party
= Special Event — MC Garden Club Spring Flower Sale

Motion by Commissioner Bryson, seconded by Commissioner Ross, to approve the
Consent Agenda. Roll Call Vote. Ayes: Bryson, Hendrick, Kellehan, Klaassen,
Kreidler, Ross, Vercammen. Nays: None. Motion Carried.

FINANCIAL BUSINESS

Expenditures
Motion by Commissioner Kellehan, seconded by Commissioner Bryson, to approve total

expenditures including payroll, in the amount of $339,672.13. Roll Call Vote. Ayes:
Bryson, Hendrick, Kellehan, Klaassen, Kreidler, Ross, Vercammen. Nays: None. Motion

Carried.

Resolutions
Motion by Commissioner Hendrick, seconded by Commissioner Bryson, to approve

Resolution No. 007-2021 Fund Transfer from General Fund to Water/Sewer Fund in the
amount of $10,000. Roll Call Vote. Ayes: Bryson, Hendrick, Kellehan, Klaassen,
Kreidler, Ross, Vercammen. Nays: None. Motion Carried.

Motion by Commissioner Kellehan, seconded by Commissioner Klaassen, to approve
Resolution No. 008-2021 Fund Transfer from General Fund to Water/Sewer Fund in the
amount of $4,000. Roll Call Vote. Ayes: Bryson, Hendrick, Kellehan, Klaassen, Kreidler,
Ross, Vercammen. Nays: None. Motion Carried.

Motion by Commissioner Bryson, seconded by Commissioner Kellehan, to approve
Resolution No. 009-2021 Fund Transfer from Water/Sewer Fund to Special Assessment
Fund in the amount of $500. Roll Call Vote. Ayes: Bryson, Hendrick, Kellehan, Klaassen,
Kreidler, Ross, Vercammen. Nays: None. Motion Carried.

Motion by Commissioner Ross, seconded by Commissioner Klaassen, to approve
Resolution No. 010-2021 Fund Transfer from General Fund to Cemetery Fund in the
amount of $25,000. Roll Call Vote. Ayes: Bryson, Hendrick, Kellehan, Klaassen,
Kreidler, Ross, Vercammen. Nays: None. Motion Carried.

Motion by Commissioner Bryson, seconded by Commissioner Klaassen, to approve
Resolution No. 011-2021 Budget Amendments for the fiscal year 2020/2021 budget. Roll
Call Vote. Ayes: Bryson, Hendrick, Kellehan, Klaassen, Kreidler, Ross, Vercammen.

Nays: None. Motion Carried.

2
City Commission — 04/01/2021



UNFINISHED BUSINESS

None.
NEW BUSINESS

MCAFA Appointment
Motion by Commissioner Hendrick, seconded by Commissioner Klaassen, to appoint

Justin McCartney to the Marine City Area Fire Authority for a term ending 6/30/2022. Roll
Call Vote. Ayes: Bryson, Hendrick, Kellehan, Klaassen, Kreidler, Ross, Vercammen.

Nays: None. Motion Carried.

Grass Cutting Services

City Manager Leven stated that last year the City bid out grass cutting to determine if it
was in the best interest of the City to contract out the work or maintain it with part time
staffing. She prepared an estimated summary of what could be removed from the budget
in comparison to what would be added, based on values from 2020.

After a brief discussion, the Board elected to have the DPW continue grass cutting due
to the savings of an estimated $48,000 and have it remain on the 2021-2022 budget.

Hi-Tech Quotes for 260 South Parker Street

Motion by Commissioners Ross, seconded by Commissioner Klaassen, to approve the
quote from Hi-Tech for installation of cable for 260 South Parker Street in the amount of
$10,916.64. Roll Call Vote. Ayes: Bryson, Hendrick, Kellehan, Klaassen, Kreidler, Ross,

Vercammen. Nays: None. Motion Carried.

Motion by Commissioner Ross, seconded by Commissioner Kreidler, to approve the
quote from Hi-Tech for hardware and improvement of network security for 260 South
Parker Street in the amount of $8,449.38. Roll Call Vote. Ayes: Bryson, Hendrick,
Kellehan, Klaassen, Kreidler, Ross, Vercammen. Nays: None. Motion Carried.

Dyke Security Quotes for 260 South Parker Street

Motion by Commissioner Bryson, seconded by Commissioner Kellehan, to approve the
quote from Dyke Security for installation of a new IP camera system for 260 South Parker
Street in the amount of $4,289.89. Roll Call Vote. Ayes: Bryson, Hendrick, Kellehan,
Klaassen, Kreidler, Ross, Vercammen. Nays: None. Motion Carried.

3
City Commission — 04/01/2021



Motion by Commissioner Kellehan, seconded by Commissioner Bryson, to approve the
quote from Dyke Security for a building security system for 260 South Parker Street in the
amount of $4,844.62. Roll Call Vote. Ayes: Bryson, Hendrick, Kellehan, Klaassen,
Kreidler, Ross, Vercammen. Nays: None. Motion Carried.

ITEMS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA

CITY MANAGER REPORT

In addition to the City Manager’'s Report provided in the agenda packet, City Manager
Leven added the following:

= County issued emergency regarding COVID 19 cases - reached out to them to

find out why we weren't informed

*= \We had an on duty employee who was notified of COVID exposure, as a
precaution sent everyone to work from home and having the office deep cleaned

= Six Rivers contracted with Allen & Associates for the appraisal for the marina
property

= Working on floor and counter selection for the new building, windows in, siding
and drywall going up soon

= Budgets to be emailed, paper copies will be delivered Monday

COMMISSIONER PRIVILEGE/LIAISON REPORTS

Commissioner Hendrick made a clarification about the purpose of the Community &
Economic Development Board and said she had heard that the Board was strictly to find
businesses a place to set up shop. Said this wasn't true and read the ordinance
description which said the purpose of the Board was to provide recommendations to the
City Commission on policies, initiatives, projects, and programs whose goal is to improve
the infrastructure, public facilities, services, economic prosperity and sense of place of
the City and to further the goals established by the City’s Master Plan and Parks and
Recreation Plan. She commented that we needed to be careful on how we were doing
this, and said it seemed like we were sticking to businesses and we should be paying
attention to infrastructure, roads, and encompassing the whole community.
Commissioner Hendrick then spoke of Brownfields and said that the statements made
about millages not being affected were incorrect. She recommended looking at
Envirologic’s Report presented at the last meeting and said the chart in the back
specifically broke down all the taxing authorities for each year and how much of their
portions went into paying off the loan. Commissioner Hendrick sent her condolences to
the family of former employee Bob Folz who recently passed away. She also sent
congratulations to Joe Slankster who will officially be the full time Fire Chief on April 5.

Commissioner Ross sent well wishes from sunny Texas.

4
City Commission — 04/01/2021



ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Commissioner Hendrick, seconded by Commissioner Klaassen, to adjourn at
7:47 pm. Roll Call Vote. Ayes: Bryson, Hendrick, Kellehan, Klaassen, Kreidler, Ross,
Vercammen. Nays: None. Motion Carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Kristen Baxter
City Clerk

5
City Commission — 04/01/2021



7-a

Office of City Clerk
TO: Elaine Leven, City Manager
FROM: Kristen Baxter
DATE: April 7, 2021

SUBJECT: March Activity Report

March highlights from the Clerk’s Department include the following:
= Completed State of Michigan MIOSHA reporting for 2020

* Budget meeting with City Manager and Treasurer for Clerk’'s Department,
Elections, Water/Sewer

= Approval of (2) Special Events: MC Festival, MC Music in the Park
» Responded to (4) Freedom of Information Act Requests

= Mariner Park Improvements — began purchasing (view finder, plaques, garbage
can etc), working on obtaining a donated bench

» Finalization of Columbarium policies and procedures; sales began 4-1-2021

= Completed CivicCMS support training for website

= Utility Billing: tax roll letters and follow-up calls to homeowners



Kris Baxter

From: code

Sent: Wednesday, April 07, 2021 2:52 PM
To: Kris Baxter

Subject: March Code Enforcement Report
Kristen,

March Code Enforcement Report;

3- New Blight complaints.
1- Back to compliance in less then 24 Hrs.
2- With clean up in progress.

1- Property Maintenance complaint with a possible Dangerous Building violation in the near future.

3 -Ongoing Blight complaints.

1- With continued forward progress.

1- With some progress and some Blight removed.
1- With first letter sent to remove. With progress.

Jim Schafer
Code Enforcement
Marine City



Department of Public Works Monthly Activity Report:

MARCH 2021
Job Category Location Activity Equipment Hours
WWTP: ing slud ith's C
: Hauling sludge to Smith's Creek Camel, 2016
WWTP/WW/Belle Landfill/ Installed pump # 1/ General Silverado. 2006
Building Maintenance River Pump repairs; Water Plant: General repairs/ Silverado’ 2015 183.5
Station/260 S. Parker|Wet wells; 260 S. Parker: Meetings; BRPS:| _. '
- . — 1 Silverado, 1 Ton, JCB
General repairs
B Decorations
anners /Flagsora fons / Marine City Install/Maintain Banners & Decorations Boom Truck 3
Review Plans Road Project 6
Cemetery Maint. / Burial Routine & Wi Mainten Probes
emetery Main ' / Burials Woodlawn Cemetery outine inter .| ance / / 435
/Columbarium Burials
Maintenance / Offi Snow Removal
Sidewalks Marine City & DPW an / SI:Tt/ val/ 1Ton 1
Sweeper, Camel,
Equipment / Vehicle DEW Repairs / Maintenance / Preventative 4052r John Deere, ”
Maintenance Care JCBs, Sterlings, Pumps,
Trucks
Office DPW Misc. Office Duties / Reports / Meetings / 2615
Budget
Beach Attendants Beach 0
Flower Watering Marine City 0
Grass Cutting Buildings & Parks 0
) . . Garbage Pickup/ General Maintenance/ 2006 Silverado,
Park Maintenance Marine Cit 85.5
' Y Seawall Repair/ Taking Down Ice Rinks 1Ton
Routine Road 2006 Silverado
Local/Major Cold Patching/ Hot Patching/ Misc. ’
Maintenance / Road / . J ) ing/ ) I g/ Misc Camel, 2018 JCB, 2014| 77
. Roads/Parking Lots Maintenance/ Winter Maintenance
Projects JD Sweeper
Sani.tary Sewer Marine City Clean Sani.tary Sewers/ Sanit?ry Sewer 2006 Silyerado, 1
Maintenance Maintenance/ Inspection Camel, Silverado
Shop Maintenance DPW Shop Repairs / Maintenance / Cleaning 40
Signs Marine City 2015 Silverado 8
Storm Sewer Catch Basin Cleaning/ Storm Sew
) Marine City ) ! ng/ . er 2006 Silverado, Camel 3
Maintenance Maintenance & Locating
Bridge Marine City Maintenance 1Ton 0
Water Leaks/ Water Leak Investigation/ Curb
Water System . . Box Maint./ Misc. Maint./ Service Line Maint. )
Maintenance Marine City & Replace./ Meters/ Final Reads/ Water Turn 2006 Silverado, Camel| 132
On & Off / Shutoffs / MissDigs/ Valve locating
Training Marine City 24
Upcoming Projects: Total Hours: 930
Mariner Park Improvements Crack Sealing
Kayak Launch WWTP PW Pump Replacement

Seawall Repair at Beach Hydrant Flushing



Marine City Police Department

James D. Heaslip 375 S. Parker Street ® Marine City, Michigan 48039
Chief of Police (810) 765-4040 ® Fax (810) 765-4135

April 6, 2021

City Manager Leven:

During the month of March 2021, Marine City Police Department responded to
268 complaints. An activity log detailing incident type, report date, and the Officer that
handled the complaint is attached.

The following is a summary of meetings and calls I have responded to for the month:

e Issued 23 Lexipol Daily Training Bulletins
e Attended Weather Spotter Certification Conference

e Attended LEIN TAC Training

o Attended Stonegarden Grant Meeting

o Attended Blue Water Area Churches Zoom Meeting

e Continued Budget Prep & Meeting with City Manager and Treasurer

Sincerely,

Y

James D. Heaslip
Chief of Police

“To Protect and Serve”
Marine City is an Equal Opportunity Provider



# | DATE/TIME | INCIDENT # LLOCATION OFFICER OFFENSE

03/01/2021 C3324 - Suspicious

1 01:14 AM 210000316 |1229 S PARKER ST MABAXENDALED Circumstances
03/01/2021 MARINE CITY C3330 - Assist Other Law

2  106:41 AM 210000317 |HWY&KING RD MABAXENDALED Enforcement Agency
03/01/2021

3  ]08:08 AM 210000318 |610 BRUCE ST MAKELLYP C3336 - Assist Citizen
03/01/2021 L3520 - Pistol Sales

4 |09:03 AM 210000319 |375 S PARKER ST MABELLJ Record - MA
03/01/2021 L3520 - Pistol Sales

5 109:03 AM 210000320 |375S PARKER ST MABELLJ Record - MA
03/01/2021 L3520 - Pistol Sales

6 |09:03 AM 210000321 |375 S PARKER ST MABELLJ Record - MA
03/01/2021 L3522 - Records Check -

7  ]09:25 AM 210000322 |375S PARKER ST MABELLJ MA
03/01/2021 L3522 - Records Check -

8 ]09:25 AM 210000323 |375S PARKER ST MABELLJ MA
03/01/2021

9 10:08 AM 210000324 |437 JEFFERSON ST |MAKELLYP C3804 - Animal Complaint
03/01/2021 C3381 - Sex Offender

10 |10:50 AM 210000325 |375S PARKER ST MABELLJ Registration - SOR
03/01/2021

11 |12:34 PM 210000326 |660 S WATER ST MAHEASLIPJ C3331 - Assist Medical
03/01/2021

12 |12:47 PM 210000327 [222 S WILLIAM ST MAKELLYP C4036 - Fail to Stop and ID
03/01/2021 L3598 - General

13 |01:47 PM 210000328 |1881 S PARKER ST MAKELLYP Assistance - Specify - MA
03/01/2021

14 ]02:07 PM 210000329 403 N MARY ST MAKELLYP C3318 - Found Property
03/01/2021 C3332 - Assist Fire

15 |04:45 PM 210000330 [1229 S PARKER ST MAKELLYP Department
03/01/2021 C3324 - Suspicious

16 |06:39 PM 210000331 |526 BROADWAY ST MAKELLYP Circumstances
03/01/2021 BROADWAY ST&N

17 ]08:37 PM 210000332 |[ELIZABETH ST MAMARTINELLIC L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/01/2021

18 |10:46 PM 210000333 {560 CARROLL ST MAMARTINELLIC C3299 - Welfare Check
03/02/2021 L3520 - Pistol Sales

19 |08:53 AM 210000334 [375 S PARKER ST MAHEASLIPJ Record - MA
03/02/2021 HOLLAND ST&N MAIN

20 |08:10 PM 210000335 |[ST MAMARTINELLIC L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/02/2021 BROADWAY ST&N

21 08:29 PM 210000336 |ELIZABETH ST MAMARTINELLIC L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/02/2021 BRIDGE ST&S

22 |09:27 PM 210000337 |MARKET ST MAMARTINELLIC L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/03/2021

23 108:31 AM 210000338 |375 S PARKER ST MABELLJ L3502 - Fingerprints - MA
03/03/2021 L.3517 Subpoena Service -

24 101:27 PM 210000339 |528 WEST BLVD NA MA
03/03/2021 C3330 - Assist Other Law

25 102:05 PM 210000340 [325 BROWN ST MAVANDERMEULENJ |Enforcement Agency
03/03/2021 C3355 - Civil Matter -

26 |04:40 PM 210000341 |6800 KING RD MAVANDERMEULENJ |Other
03/03/2021 C3324 - Suspicious

27 |07:46 PM 210000342 |225 S ELIZABETH ST |MAMARTINELLIC Circumstances
03/03/2021 WOODWORTH ST&N

28 108:27 PM 210000343 |MAIN ST MAMARTINELLIC L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/03/2021 HOLLAND ST&N MAIN

29 |08:42 PM 210000344 |ST MAMARTINELLIC L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA




# | DATE/TIME | INCIDENT # LOCATION OFFICER OFFENSE
03/03/2021 N WILLIAM ST&MAPLE
30 09:05 PM 210000345 |ST MAMARTINELLIC C2925 - Reckless Driving
03/04/2021 BROWN ST&S
31 |01:28 AM 210000346 |PARKER ST MAMARTINELLIC L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/04/2021 S PARKER ST&WEST
32 |06:13 AM 210000347 |BLVD MAMARTINELLIC L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/04/2021 C3217 - Attempt Suicide
33 o012 AM 210000348 MAVANDERMEULENJ {Adult
03/04/2021 L3513 - Property Check -
34 |01:15PM 210000349 |6005 KING RD MAHEASLIPJ MA
03/04/2021
35 |04:11 PM 210000350 |375 S PARKER ST MAVANDERMEULENJ |C3336 - Assist Citizen
03/04/2021 C3355 - Civil Matter -
36 |04:48 PM 210000351 |375 S PARKER ST MAVANDERMEULENJ [Other
03/04/2021 C3334 - Assist Other Govt
37 |07:11 PM 210000352 6800 KING RD MAVANDERMEULENJ |Agency
03/04/2021 S MAIN
38 |08:50 PM 210000353 |ST&BROADWAY ST  [MAMARTINELLIC L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/05/2021
39 |08:26 AM 210000354 102 BROADWAY ST MAJONESJ C3299 - Welfare Check
03/05/2021 L3521 - Pistol Purchase
40 [09:20 AM 210000355 |375 S PARKER ST MABELLJ Permit - MA
03/05/2021 C3355 - Civil Matter -
41 [10:13 AM 210000356 |375 S PARKER ST MAJONESJ Other
03/05/2021 L3522 - Records Check -
42 |10:44 AM 210000357 |375 S PARKER ST MABELLJ MA
03/05/2021 L3521 - Pistol Purchase
43 |11:04 AM 210000358 |375 S PARKER ST MABELLJ Permit - MA
03/05/2021 C3330 - Assist Other Law
44 102:14 PM 210000359 |560 S WATER ST MAJONESJ Enforcement Agency
03/05/2021 C3381 - Sex Offender
45 102:48 PM 210000360 |375S PARKER ST MABELLJ Registration - SOR
03/05/2021 C3330 - Assist Other Law
46 |05:00 PM 210000361 915 BRUCE ST MAJONESJ Enforcement Agency
03/05/2021 C3324 - Suspicious
47 107:56 PM 210000362 |526 BROADWAY ST MAKELLYP Circumstances
03/05/2021 CHARTIER
48 |08:15 PM 210000363 |RD&CATHERINE ST  |MAKELLYP L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/06/2021
49 [04:12 PM 210000364 |6040 KING RD NA L3592 BOL - MA
03/06/2021 N BELLE RIVER
50 |05:16 PM 210000365 |AVE&FAIRBANKS ST |NA L3592 BOL - MA
03/06/2021 S PARKER
51 |06:08 PM 210000366 |ST&CHARTIER RD MABAXENDALED C3299 - Welfare Check
03/06/2021 C3205 - Sudden Death -
52 108:38 PM 210000367 |422 RIVER VALLEY DR |[MAKELLYP Natural
03/07/2021
53 |05:29 AM 210000368 |6135 KING RD MAKELLYP C3902 - Burglary Alarm
03/07/2021
54 101:14 PM 210000369 |422 RIVER VALLEY DR |MABAXENDALED C3336 - Assist Citizen
03/07/2021 C3155 - Personal Injury
55 01:51 PM 210000370 |1865 S PARKER ST MABAXENDALED Traffic Crash PIA
8027 - Operating W/Blood
03/07/2021 PEARL ST&N MARKET Alcohol Content of .17% or
56 [11:41 PM 210000371 |ST MAJONESJ more [54002]
03/08/2021 L3521 - Pistol Purchase
57 111:08 AM 210000372 |375 S PARKER ST MABELLJ Permit - MA




# | DATE/TIME | INCIDENT # LOCATION OFFICER OFFENSE

03/08/2021 C3332 - Assist Fire

58 |01:18 PM 210000373 |228 WEST BLVD MAVANDERMEULENJ |Department
03/08/2021

59 108:32 PM 210000374 |PEARL ST&N MAIN ST [MAMARTINELLIC L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/08/2021 BROADWAY ST&N

60 [09:23 PM 210000375 |WILLIAM ST MAMARTINELLIC L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/09/2021 L3513 - Property Check -

61 ]08:58 AM 210000376 [1796 S PARKER ST MABELLJ MA
03/09/2021 SCOTT ST&S PARKER

62 09:44 AM 210000377 |ST MAVANDERMEULENJ [L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/09/2021

63 |02:38 PM 210000378 [521 WEST BLVD MAVANDERMEULENJ |C3310 - Family Trouble
03/09/2021 C3324 - Suspicious

64 |03:14 PM 210000379 [618 S WATER ST MAVANDERMEULENJ |Circumstances
03/09/2021 C3312 - Neighborhood

65 [06:01 PM 210000380 1106 S 3RD ST MAVANDERMEULENJ |Trouble
03/09/2021 HOLLAND ST&N MAIN

66 |08:07 PM 210000381 |ST MAMARTINELLIC L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/09/2021 N MAIN

67 109:22 PM 210000382 |ST&WOODWORTH ST |[MAMARTINELLIC L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/10/2021

68 |01:31 PM 210000383 261 HURON LN MABAXENDALED C3336 - Assist Citizen
03/10/2021 C3381 - Sex Offender

69 |01:39 PM 210000384 |375S PARKER ST MABELLJ Registration - SOR
03/10/2021 KING RD&CHARTIER

70 |08:00 PM 210000385 |RD MAKELLYP L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/10/2021

71 |09:34 PM 210000386 |6040 KING RD MAKELLYP C3336 - Assist Citizen
03/11/2021 L3520 - Pistol Sales

72 |08:21 AM 210000387 |375S PARKER ST MABELLJ Record - MA
03/11/2021 L3520 - Pistol Sales

73 108:21 AM 210000388 [375S PARKER ST MABELLJ Record - MA
03/11/2021 L3520 - Pistol Sales

74 |08:21 AM 210000389 (375 S PARKER ST MABELLJ Record - MA
03/11/2021 L3520 - Pistol Sales

75 [08:21 AM 210000390 |375S PARKER ST MABELLJ Record - MA
03/11/2021 L3520 - Pistol Sales

76 [08:21 AM 210000391 375 S PARKER ST MABELLJ Record - MA
03/11/2021 L3520 - Pistol Sales

77 108:22 AM 210000392 |375 S PARKER ST MABELLJ Record - MA
03/11/2021 L3520 - Pistol Sales

78 ]08:44 AM 210000393 |375 S PARKER ST MABELLJ Record - MA
03/11/2021 1177 - CSC 2nd Degree -

79 (10:30 AM 210000394 MABAXENDALED Forcible Contact [11007]
03/11/2021 C3324 - Suspicious

80 [02:13 PM 210000395 |1601 CHARTIER RD MABAXENDALED Circumstances
03/11/2021 C3381 - Sex Offender

81 ]03:43 PM 210000396 |375 S PARKER ST MABELLJ Registration - SOR
03/11/2021 C3324 - Suspicious

82 105:11 PM 210000397 431 WESTMINSTER ST|MABAXENDALED Circumstances
03/11/2021

83 |06:45 PM 210000398 1431 WESTMINSTER ST|NA C3336 - Assist Citizen
03/11/2021 WEST BLVD&BUTLER

84 109:34 PM 210000399 ST MAJONESJ C3804 - Animal Complaint
03/12/2021 L3517 Subpoena Service -

85 [09:27 AM 210000400 |528 CARROLL ST NA MA
03/12/2021 C3381 - Sex Offender

86 [11:31 AM 210000401 375 S PARKER ST MABELLJ Registration - SOR




# | DATE/TIME | INCIDENT # LOCATION OFFICER OFFENSE

03/12/2021

87 (02:31 PM 210000402 (236 FAIRBANKS ST MAVANDERMEULENJ |L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA

2996 - Damage Property -
MDOP- Throwing Stone,

03/12/2021 etc, at Train or Motor

88 [03:23 PM 210000403 213 N PARKER ST MAVANDERMEULENJ [Vehicle [29000]
03/12/2021 L3598 - General

89 |03:38 PM 210000404 6550 KING RD MAVANDERMEULENJ |Assistance - Specify - MA
03/12/2021

90 |[04:21 PM 210000405 |501 N MARY ST MAVANDERMEULENJ |C3336 - Assist Citizen
03/12/2021 S WATER ST&E SAINT

91 108:09 PM 210000406 |CLAIR ST MAMARTINELLIC L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/12/2021 BRIDGE ST&S WATER

92 |[08:58 PM 210000407 |ST MAMARTINELLIC L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/12/2021 S WATER

93 [09:13 PM 210000408 |ST&BROADWAY ST MAMARTINELLIC L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/13/2021 C4212 - Parking Restricted

94 105:16 AM 210000409 |136 S WATER ST MAMARTINELLIC Zone Citation
03/13/2021 C3334 - Assist Other Govt

95 |11:02 AM 210000410 |431 WESTMINSTER ST|MAVANDERMEULENJ |Agency
03/13/2021 C3155 - Personal Injury

96 |01:47 PM 210000411 |375 S PARKER ST MAVANDERMEULENJ |Traffic Crash PIA
03/13/2021

97 |05:48 PM 210000412 |2088 S PARKER ST MAVANDERMEULENJ |L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/13/2021 BRIDGE ST&S WATER

98 |07:55PM 210000413 |ST MAMARTINELLIC L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/13/2021 S WATER

99 [08:30 PM 210000414 |ST&JEFFERSON ST |MAMARTINELLIC L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/13/2021 S WATER

100 |08:44 PM 210000415 |ST&JEFFERSON ST |MAMARTINELLIC L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/13/2021 S WATER

101 |08:57 PM 210000416 |ST&BROADWAY ST MAMARTINELLIC L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/14/2021 CHARTIER RD&S

102 |11:19 AM 210000417 |PARKER ST MAVANDERMEULENJ [L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/14/2021 1001 S BELLE RIVER C3332 - Assist Fire

103 |06:27 PM 210000418 |AVE MAVANDERMEULENJ |Department
03/14/2021 BROADWAY ST&N

104 |08:21 PM 210000419 |[ELIZABETH ST MAMARTINELLIC L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/14/2021 N ELIZABETH

105 |08:49 PM 210000420 |[ST&BROADWAY ST MAMARTINELLIC L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/14/2021 BROADWAY ST&N

106 |09:05 PM 210000421 |ELIZABETH ST MAMARTINELLIC L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/15/2021

107 112:58 PM 210000422 |135 BUTLER ST MABAXENDALED C3310 - Family Trouble
03/15/2021 S PARKER

108 |07:47 PM 210000423 |ST&CHARTIER RD MAKELLYP L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/15/2021 C3330 - Assist Other Law

109 |10:10 PM 210000424 |375 S PARKER ST MAKELLYP Enforcement Agency

DEGURSE

03/16/2021 AVE&RIVER VALLEY

110 |06:04 AM 210000425 |DR MAKELLYP L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/16/2021

111 ]109:59 AM 210000426 |375 S PARKER ST MABELLJ L3502 - Fingerprints - MA
03/16/2021 L3522 - Records Check -

112 [10:46 AM 210000427 |375 S PARKER ST MABELLJ MA
03/16/2021 L3522 - Records Check -

113 110:46 AM 210000428 375 S PARKER ST MABELLJ MA




# | DATE/TIME | INCIDENT # LOCATION OFFICER OFFENSE

03/16/2021 L3522 - Records Check -

114 [10:46 AM 210000429 |375 S PARKER ST MABELLJ MA
03/16/2021 L3520 - Pistol Sales

115 [11:01 AM 210000430 |375 S PARKER ST MAHEASLIPJ Record - MA
03/16/2021 L3520 - Pistol Sales

116 [11:27 AM 210000431 |375 S PARKER ST MAHEASLIPJ Record - MA
03/16/2021 L3503 - Departmental

117 |01:07 PM 210000432 |375S PARKER ST MABELLJ Background Checks - MA
03/16/2021 L3594 - Public Relations -

118 [02:19 PM 210000433 |480 S WATER ST MABAXENDALED MA
03/16/2021 C3334 - Assist Other Govt

119 [02:29 PM 210000434 |303 S WATER ST MABAXENDALED Agency
03/16/2021 C3355 - Civil Matter -

120 |02:57 PM 210000435 |216 BUTLER ST MABAXENDALED Other
03/16/2021 C3155 - Personal Injury

121 |03:01 PM 210000436 |KING RD&WEST BLVD {MABAXENDALED Traffic Crash PIA
03/16/2021 MAPLE ST&N MARY C3324 - Suspicious

122 |03:08 PM 210000437 (ST MABAXENDALED Circumstances
03/16/2021 C3324 - Suspicious

123 |06:18 PM 210000438 [2081 PLANK RD MABAXENDALED Circumstances

2902 - Damage to Property

03/17/2021 316 S BELLE RIVER - Private Property - MDOP

124 |08:57 AM 210000439 |[AVE MAVANDERMEULENJ |[29000]
03/17/2021 HOLLAND ST&N MARY

125 |01:25 PM 210000440 [ST MAVANDERMEULENJ |L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/17/2021

126 |05:19 PM 210000441 375 S PARKER ST MAVANDERMEULENJ |C3336 - Assist Citizen
03/17/2021 401 N BELLE RIVER C3808 - Animal Bite /

127 |05:21 PM 210000442 |AVE MAVANDERMEULENJ |Scratch
03/17/2021 BROADWAY ST&S

128 |08:01 PM 210000443 |MARKET ST MAMARTINELLIC L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/17/2021 HOLLAND ST&N MAIN

129 |08:35 PM 210000444 |ST MAMARTINELLIC L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/17/2021 BROADWAY ST&N

130 |08:53 PM 210000445 |ELIZABETH ST MAMARTINELLIC L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/17/2021 C3332 - Assist Fire

131 |10:27 PM 210000446 |114 MURRAY CT MAMARTINELLIC Department
03/17/2021

132 |11:11 PM 210000447 |5860 RIVER RD NA L3501- Disptach Error
03/18/2021

133 |12:27 PM 210000448 |375 S PARKER ST NA 1.3542 Follow Up - MA
03/18/2021 S PARKER ST&ALGER

134 |04:26 PM 210000449 |ST MAVANDERMEULENJ |L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/18/2021 N MARKET ST&N MAIN

135 |08:04 PM 210000450 ST MAMARTINELLIC L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/18/2021

136 |08:32 PM 210000451 {6000 RIVER RD MAMARTINELLIC L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/19/2021 C3324 - Suspicious

137 |03:11 AM 210000452 ]2081 PLANK RD MAMARTINELLIC Circumstances
03/19/2021 S BELLE RIVER

138 (08:41 PM 210000453 |AVE&BROWN ST MAKELLYP L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/19/2021 S

139 {09:23 PM 210000454 [PARKER&SHORTCUT |MAKELLYP L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/19/2021 C3217 - Attempt Suicide

140 [09:56 PM 210000455 MAKELLYP Aduit
03/19/2021 L3515 - Disorderly House -

141 |11:40 PM 210000456 |6800 KING RD MAKELLYP Loud Party - MA




# | DATE/TIME | INCIDENT # LOCATION OFFICER OFFENSE

03/20/2021 S PARKER

142 112:53 AM 210000457 |ST&THOMPSON DR MAKELLYP L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/20/2021 RIVER

143 110:41 AM 210000458 |RD&SHORTCUT RD MABAXENDALED L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/20/2021 S WATER ST&BRIDGE C3324 - Suspicious

144 [11:21 AM 210000459 |ST MABAXENDALED Circumstances
03/21/2021 CHARTIER RD&KING

145 [10:30 AM 210000460 |RD MABAXENDALED L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/21/2021 C3728 - Traffic Complaint /

146 |10:42 AM 210000461 |512 ROBERTSON ST |MABAXENDALED Parking Complaint
03/21/2021

147 |01:25 PM 210000462 536 S PARKER ST MABAXENDALED L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/21/2021 C3330 - Assist Other Law

148 104:35 PM 210000463 |696 MEISNER RD MABAXENDALED Enforcement Agency
03/21/2021 S WATER

149 |07:45 PM 210000464 |ST&JEFFERSON ST |MAMARTINELLIC L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/21/2021 S WATER

150 |08:01 PM 210000465 |[ST&JEFFERSON ST |MAMARTINELLIC L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/21/2021 S MAIN

151 108:31 PM 210000466 |ST&BROADWAY ST MAMARTINELLIC L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/21/2021 N MAIN

152 [08:59 PM 210000467 |ST&WOODWORTH ST |[MAMARTINELLIC L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA

N MARKET

03/21/2021 ST&WESTMINSTER

153 |09:25 PM 210000468 |ST MAMARTINELLIC L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/22/2021 L3520 - Pistol Sales

154 |108:16 AM 210000469 |375 S PARKER ST MABELLJ Record - MA
03/22/2021 L3520 - Pistol Sales

155 |08:16 AM 210000470 |375 S PARKER ST MABELLJ Record - MA
03/22/2021 CHARTIER RD&KING

156 |10:48 AM 210000471 |RD MAVANDERMEULENJ [L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/22/2021 L3521 - Pistol Purchase

157 {10:51 AM 210000472 {375 S PARKER ST MABELLJ Permit - MA
03/22/2021 L3598 - General

158 101:52 PM 210000473 |6800 KING RD MAVANDERMEULENJ |Assistance - Specify - MA
03/22/2021 N MAIN ST&HOLLAND

159 |03:54 PM 210000474 |ST MAVANDERMEULENJ |L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/22/2021 N MAIN C3808 - Animal Bite /

160 |07:09 PM 210000475 |ST&BROADWAY ST MAMARTINELLIC Scratch
03/22/2021 N MAIN

161 |08:15 PM 210000476 |ST&BROADWAY ST NA L3542 Follow Up - MA
03/23/2021

162 |01:13 AM 210000477 |BROWN ST&S 3RD ST [MAMARTINELLIC L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/23/2021 C3330 - Assist Other Law

163 ]03:00 AM 210000478 |5433 RIVER RD MAMARTINELLIC Enforcement Agency
03/23/2021 WARD ST&S PARKER

164 108:21 AM 210000479 [ST MAHEASLIPJ L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/23/2021

165 |10:55 AM 210000480 |127 E SAINT CLAIR ST [MAVANDERMEULENJ |C3299 - Welfare Check
03/23/2021 BROADWAY ST&N

166 |12:04 PM 210000481 |MAIN ST NA L3592 BOL - MA

1380 - Telephone Used for

03/23/2021 Harassment, Threats

167 |12:32 PM 210000482 |237 BUTLER ST MAVANDERMEULENJ }[13003]
03/23/2021 BROADWAY ST&S

168 108:34 PM 210000483 |MARKET ST MAMARTINELLIC L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA




# | DATE/TIME | INCIDENT # LOCATION OFFICER OFFENSE

03/23/2021 WESTMINSTER ST&N

169 108:45 PM 210000484 |MAIN ST MAMARTINELLIC L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/23/2021 BROADWAY ST&N

170 |109:17 PM 210000485 |ELIZABETH ST MAMARTINELLIC L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/24/2021

171 112:25 PM 210000486 |324 N 3RD ST MABAXENDALED C3331 - Assist Medical
03/24/2021 C3332 - Assist Fire

172 101:24 PM 210000487 324 N 3RD ST MABAXENDALED Department
03/24/2021 S MARKET ST&UNION

173 101:47 PM 210000488 |ST MABAXENDALED C3804 - Animal Complaint
03/24/2021 L3520 - Pistol Sales

174 102:17 PM 210000489 |375 S PARKER ST MAHEASLIPJ Record - MA
03/24/2021 C3381 - Sex Offender

175 103:41 PM 210000490 |375 S PARKER ST MABELLJ Registration - SOR
03/24/2021 C3324 - Suspicious

176 |04:43 PM 210000491 |226 S WATER ST MABAXENDALED Circumstances
03/24/2021 JEFFERSON ST&S C3155 - Personal Injury

177 |05:16 PM 210000492 |MARKET ST MABAXENDALED Traffic Crash PIA
03/24/2021 S WATER

178 [07:53 PM 210000493 |ST&JEFFERSON ST [MAMARTINELLIC L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/24/2021 MATTISON

179 |08:26 PM 210000494 |AVE&RIVER RD MAMARTINELLIC L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/24/2021 BROADWAY ST&N

180 |08:50 PM 210000495 |ELIZABETH ST MAMARTINELLIC L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/25/2021 S PARKER ST&WEST

181 101:13 AM 210000496 |BLVD MAMARTINELLIC L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/25/2021 C3324 - Suspicious

182 |03:04 AM 210000497 |212 N PARKER ST MAMARTINELLIC Circumstances
03/25/2021 1382 - Stalking

183 |07:03 AM 210000498 |212 N PARKER ST MABAXENDALED (Misdemeanor) [13003]
03/25/2021 L3520 - Pistol Sales

184 |07:51 AM 210000499 |375 S PARKER ST MABELLJ Record - MA
03/25/2021 L3520 - Pistol Sales

185 |07:51 AM 210000500 |375 S PARKER ST MABELLJ Record - MA
03/25/2021 L3520 - Pistol Sales

186 |07:51 AM 210000501 375 S PARKER ST MABELLJ Record - MA
03/25/2021 L3520 - Pistol Sales

187 |07:51 AM 210000502 [375 S PARKER ST MABELLJ Record - MA
03/25/2021 L3520 - Pistol Sales

188 |07:51 AM 210000503 [375 S PARKER ST MABELLJ Record - MA
03/25/2021 L3520 - Pistol Sales

189 |07:51 AM 210000504 |375 S PARKER ST MABELLJ Record - MA
03/25/2021 L3520 - Pistol Sales

190 |07:52 AM 210000505 |375 S PARKER ST MABELLJ Record - MA
03/25/2021 BROADWAY ST&S

191 |08:53 AM 210000506 |WATER ST MABAXENDALED C3336 - Assist Citizen
03/25/2021 2609 - Identity Theft

192 |12:06 PM 210000507 |263 N ELIZABETH ST |MABAXENDALED [26007]
03/25/2021 C3334 - Assist Other Govt

193 102:21 PM 210000508 [303 S WATER ST MABAXENDALED Agency
03/25/2021

194 103:01 PM 210000509 {375 S PARKER ST MABELLJ L3502 - Fingerprints - MA
03/25/2021 L3522 - Records Check -

195 103:11 PM 210000510 |375 S PARKER ST MABELLJ MA
03/25/2021 C2832 - Miscellaneous

196 [03:34 PM 210000511 [6373 KING RD MABAXENDALED School Complaint
03/25/2021 RIVER C3324 - Suspicious

197 [04:13 PM 210000512 |RD&SHORTCUT RD MABAXENDALED Circumstances
03/25/2021

198 105:59 PM 210000513 |610 BRUCE ST MABAXENDALED C3336 - Assist Citizen




# | DATE/TIME | INCIDENT # LOCATION OFFICER OFFENSE

03/25/2021 UNION ST&S

199 [06:44 PM 210000514 |ELIZABETH ST MABAXENDALED C3804 - Animal Complaint
03/25/2021 S MAIN

200 |08:25 PM 210000515 |ST&BROADWAY ST MAMARTINELLIC L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/26/2021 S BELLE RIVER

201 |12:39 PM 210000516 |AVE&SCOTT ST MAKELLYP L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/26/2021 3078 - Retail Fraud, Theft

202 (12:47 PM 210000517 |6764 RIVER RD MAKELLYP 3rd Degree [30002]

1303 - Agg/Fel Assault -

03/26/2021 Family - Strong Arm-

203 |05:13 PM 210000518 MAKELLYP Domestic [13002]
03/26/2021 S WATER

204 |07:41 PM 210000519 |ST&JEFFERSON ST  |[MAMARTINELLIC L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/26/2021 S MARKET

205 [07:59 PM 210000520 |[ST&BRIDGE ST NA
03/26/2021 S MARKET

206 |08:01 PM 210000521 |[ST&BRIDGE ST NA
03/26/2021 S MARKET

207 {08:01 PM 210000522 |[ST&BRIDGE ST NA
03/26/2021 S MARKET

208 |08:01 PM 210000523 |ST&BRIDGE ST NA
03/26/2021 S MARKET

209 108:01 PM 210000524 |ST&BRIDGE ST NA
03/26/2021 S MARKET

210 108:02 PM 210000525 |ST&BRIDGE ST NA
03/26/2021 S MARKET

211 108:02 PM 210000526 |ST&BRIDGE ST NA
03/26/2021 S MARKET

212 |08:02 PM 210000527 |ST&BRIDGE ST MAMARTINELLIC L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/26/2021 S MARKET L3505 - Opened in Error -

213 |08:09 PM 210000528 |ST&BRIDGE ST MAMARTINELLIC MA
03/26/2021 S WATER

214 108:31 PM 210000529 |ST&JEFFERSON ST |[MAMARTINELLIC L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/26/2021 C3328 - Suspicious

215 110:34 PM 210000530 6040 KING RD MAMARTINELLIC Persons
03/26/2021

216 |11:56 PM 210000531 |450 S MAIN ST MAMARTINELLIC C3336 - Assist Citizen
03/27/2021 C4212 - Parking Restricted

217 |105:16 AM 210000532 |520 S WATER ST MAMARTINELLIC Zone Citation
03/27/2021 C4212 - Parking Restricted

218 |05:23 AM 210000533 312 S WATER ST MAMARTINELLIC Zone Citation
03/27/2021 C3355 - Civil Matter -

219 (09:06 AM 210000534 |610 CHARTIER RD MAKELLYP Other
03/27/2021 350 BROADBRIDGE C3334 - Assist Other Govt

220 |10:09 AM 210000535 |BEACH CT MAKELLYP Agency
03/27/2021 CHARTIER

221 |12:43 PM 210000536 |RD&CATHERINE ST  [MAKELLYP L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/27/2021

222 101:03 PM 210000537 |327 S WILLIAM ST MAKELLYP C3299 - Welfare Check
03/27/2021 N MAIN

223 |01:53 PM 210000538 |ST&WOODWORTH ST [NA L3592 BOL - MA
03/27/2021

224 104:55 PM 210000539 [(WEST&FOURTH MAKELLYP L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/27/2021 S PARKER

225 105:35 PM 210000540 |ST&THOMPSON DR MAKELLYP L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/27/2021 C3330 - Assist Other Law

226 |05:51 PM 210000541 |540 HOLLAND ST MAKELLYP Enforcement Agency




# | DATE/TIME | INCIDENT # LOCATION OFFICER OFFENSE

03/27/2021 UNION ST&S MARKET

227 107:45 PM 210000542 ST MAMARTINELLIC L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/27/2021 S WATER

228 107:57 PM 210000543 |ST&JEFFERSON ST  [MAMARTINELLIC L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/27/2021 S WATER

229 108:22 PM 210000544 |[ST&JEFFERSON ST [MAMARTINELLIC L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/27/2021 S WATER ST&E SAINT

230 (08:35 PM 210000545 |CLAIR ST MAMARTINELLIC L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/27/2021 S MARY

231 109:22 PM 210000546 |ST&BROADWAY ST MAMARTINELLIC L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/27/2021

232 110:33 PM 210000547 |KING RD&PLANK RD [MAMARTINELLIC L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/28/2021 C3330 - Assist Other Law

233 |08:32 AM 210000548 375 S PARKER ST MAJONESJ Enforcement Agency
03/28/2021 C3324 - Suspicious

234 [10:32 AM 210000549 [424 S MAIN ST MAJONESJ Circumstances
03/28/2021 C3324 - Suspicious

235 106:08 PM 210000550 |1085 WARD ST MAJONESJ Circumstances
03/28/2021 BROADWAY ST&N

236 109:11 PM 210000551 |ELIZABETH ST MAMARTINELLIC L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/28/2021 1276 S BELLE RIVER C3702 - Traffic Complaint /

237 |10:55 PM 210000552 |AVE MAMARTINELLIC Road Hazard
03/29/2021

238 109:17 AM 210000553 |303 S WATER ST MAJONESJ C3336 - Assist Citizen
03/29/2021

239 109:38 AM 210000554 |105 FAIRBANKS ST MAJONESJ C3902 - Burglary Alarm
03/29/2021 C3381 - Sex Offender

240 [10:30 AM 210000555 |375 S PARKER ST MABELLJ Registration - SOR
03/29/2021 494 N BELLE RIVER

241 |12:36 PM 210000556 |AVE NA L3542 Follow Up - MA
03/29/2021 C3324 - Suspicious

242 |04:04 PM 210000557 168 SCOTT ST MAJONESJ Circumstances
03/29/2021 C3328 - Suspicious

243 |06:44 PM 210000558 1526 BROADWAY ST MAMARTINELLIC Persons
03/29/2021

244 |07:03 PM 210000559 6658 RIVER RD NA L3592 BOL - MA
03/29/2021 S MAIN

245 107:58 PM 210000560 |ST&BROADWAY ST MAMARTINELLIC L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/29/2021 N MAIN

246 |08:15 PM 210000561 |ST&WOODWORTH ST |[MAMARTINELLIC L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/29/2021

247 108:52 PM 210000562 |PEARL ST&N MAIN ST [MAMARTINELLIC L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/29/2021 HOLLAND ST&N

248 109:07 PM 210000563 |WILLIAM ST MAMARTINELLIC L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/30/2021 L3520 - Pistol Sales

249 (08:02 AM 210000564 |[375 S PARKER ST MABELLJ Record - MA
03/30/2021 L3520 - Pistol Sales

250 108:02 AM 210000565 |[375 S PARKER ST MABELLJ Record - MA
03/30/2021 L3520 - Pistol Sales

251 108:02 AM 210000566 |375 S PARKER ST MABELLJ Record - MA
03/30/2021

252 [10:39 AM 210000567 |621 CHARTIER RD MAHEASLIPJ L5060 - False Alarm - MA
03/30/2021 S BELLE RIVER C3332 - Assist Fire

253 |03:42 PM 210000568 |AVE&HILL ST NA Department
03/30/2021 BROADWAY ST&N

254 104:52 PM 210000569 |ELIZABETH ST NA




# | DATE/TIME | INCIDENT # LOCATION OFFICER OFFENSE

03/30/2021 L3515 - Disorderly House -

255 105:58 PM 210000570 |318 N ELIZABETH ST |MAKELLYP Loud Party - MA
03/30/2021 C3330 - Assist Other Law

256 107:06 PM 210000571 |6730 RIVER RD MAKELLYP Enforcement Agency
03/30/2021

257 (07:41 PM 210000572 |318 N ELIZABETH ST |NA
03/30/2021

258 |07:47 PM 210000573 (318 N ELIZABETH ST |NA
03/30/2021

259 108:23 PM 210000574 9200 N RIVER RD NA L3542 Follow Up - MA
03/31/2021

260 |11:13 AM 210000575 |[375 S PARKER ST MAJONESJ C3318 - Found Property
03/31/2021

261 |11:33 AM 210000576 |6764 RIVER RD NA L3542 Follow Up - MA

1172 - CSC 3rd Degree -

03/31/2021 Penetration Penis/VVagina

262 |104:16 PM 210000577 MAJONESJ [11002]
03/31/2021

263 |05:12 PM 210000578 |200 HOLLAND ST NA L3542 Follow Up - MA
03/31/2021

264 106:45 PM 210000579 |2088 S PARKER ST MAJONESJ C3902 - Burglary Alarm
03/31/2021 PEARL ST&N

265 |07:40 PM 210000580 |ELIZABETH ST MAMARTINELLIC L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/31/2021 BROADWAY ST&N

266 {08:45 PM 210000581 |WILLIAM ST MAMARTINELLIC L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA
03/31/2021 BROADWAY ST&N

267 |09:02 PM 210000582 |ELIZABETH ST MAMARTINELLIC L3590 - Traffic Stop - MA

8027 - Operating W/Blood

03/31/2021 KING RD&MARINE Alcohol Content of .17% or

268 |11:42 PM 210000583 |CITY HWY NA more [54002]




BRANGYN MARINE CITY FIRE DEPARTMENT

F’E\é &” 200 South Parker Street » Marine City, Michigan 48039
IT 810-765-8840 * Fax 810-765-5199

April 1, 2021

The following is a list of the Marine City Area Fire Authority runs for the
month of March, 2021

Medical Emergency 45 Service Calls 8
Smoke Alarms 4 Brush Fire 1
Gas Leak 1 C O Alarm 1
MV Accidents 4 Power line down 1
lllegal Burn 3

Total Runs 68

The following is a list of runs by the Township or City they occurred in:

City Of Marine City Cottrellville Twp

Medical Emergency 17 Medical Emergency 10
Smoke Alarms 1 Smoke Alarm 1
Gas Leak i

M V Accident 2

Illegal Burn 2

Power line down i

East China Twp China Twp

Medical Emergency 17 Medical Emergency 6
M V Accident 2 Brush Fire 1
lllegal Burn i

Smoke Alarm .

COAlarm 1

Service Calls/Mutual Aid 8

Joseph A. Slankster

Fire Chief
MCAFA

PLEASE HELP PREVENT FIRES



City of Marine City
Dangerous Building Board of Appeals
October 7, 2020

A regular meeting of the Dangerous Building Board of Appeals was held on
Wednesday, October 7, 2020, in the Fire Hall, 200 South Parker Street, Marine City,
and was called to order at 6:00 pm by Board Member Graham Allan.

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Board Member Allan.

Present: Board Members Graham Allan, Trent Attebury, John Paulun; Building
Official Tracy Kallek; City Manager Elaine Leven; Deputy Clerk Michele Goodrich

Absent: Board Member Larry Nichols

Approve Agenda

Motion by Board Member Paulun, seconded by Board Member Attebury, to approve the
Agenda. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Public Comment

No residents addressed the Board.

Approve Minutes

Motion by Board Member Attebury, seconded by Board Member Paulun, to approve the

Minutes of the Dangerous Building Board of Appeals Meeting held August 12, 2020.
All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Unfinished Business
None
New Business

Public Hearing — 924 Metropolis

Chairperson Allan opened the Public hearing at 6:03 pm.

1
Dangerous Building Board of Appeals — 10/07/2020



No public comments or correspondence was received.
Chairperson Allan closed the Public Hearing at 6:04 pm.

Kristi and Dan Watson, 743 Congress Street, Marysville, Ml identified themselves as the
owners of 924 Metropolis. Kristi Watson stated that the house was in her late father Mr.
Martin Smith’s name, and that he had passed away in 2016. She stated that she was
supposed to have received a detailed list of violations however, since former Building
Official Wilburn was not permitted on the property, she was not able to be provided with
an in depth violations report. Mrs. Watson stated that they had done work at the

property.

Board Member Allan questioned what work was done at the property. Mr. and Mrs.
Watson responded that they had cleaned up the yard, fixed the chimney and repaired a

portion of the roof.

Board Member Attebury recited a portion of the 09/09/2019 blight notice sent to the
property owners which specified several examples of repairs the City requested the
property owners address. Board Member Attebury asked if rodents were still able to
access the home; Mrs. Watson stated that the house was sealed.

Board Member Attebury questioned if the current Building Official was able to walk
through the property to assess the structure and compile a detailed list of violations;
Mrs. Watson responded that she would not allow anyone on the property.

Building Official Kallek questioned the occupancy of the property and stated that the
property owners had been claiming 100% homestead. Mrs. Watson stated that the
home was vacant and her father had passed away in 2016. Building Official Kallek
stated that the property owners had been recipients of a favorable tax status although

the structure was vacant.

Building Official Kallek stated that, from the road, it appeared the foundation had
deteriorated beyond repair and that the property owners would need a structural
analysis from a structural engineer to verify the foundation could hold up a home. He
also addressed the exposed raw wood and hanging soffits; it was his recommendation
that the house be torn down. He advised the property owners to contact the Building
Department to determine a course of action to remediate the property as the home
could not be occupied until it was up to current codes. Building Official Kallek advised
that he had the authority to require a 3 party inspection, which the property owner
would be financially responsible for.

1
Dangerous Building Board of Appeals — 10/07/2020



Board Member Allan stated that he would like to recommend a 30 day timeline for the
property owners to obtain structural analysis and provide the results to the Building
Department, in addition to a detailed plan of action to bring the property into
compliance.

Motion by Board Member Paulun, seconded by Board Member Attebury, to allow
property owners 30 days from the date of meeting to submit a structural analysis report,
completed by a licensed certified engineer, and detailed plan of action to the Building
Department. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Board Member Allan requested a copy of meeting minutes be mailed to property
owners.

Adjournment

Motion by Board Member Allan, seconded by Board Member Paulun, to adjourn at 6:24
pm. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Kristen Baxter
City'Clerk

1
Dangerous Building Board of Appeals — 10/07/2020



ADMINISTRATION OFFICE
600 Grand River Avenue
Port Huron, M| 48060
Phone: (810) 987-8811

DISTRICT OFFICES:

PORT HURON SENIOR CENTER
600 Grand River Avenue

Port Huron, M| 48060-3898
Phone: (810) 984-5061

WASHINGTON LIFE CENTER
403 N. Mary Street

Marine City, Ml 48039

Phone: (810) 765-3523

YALE SENIOR CENTER
3 First Street

Yale, M| 48097

Phone: (810) 387-3720

CONRAD COMMUNITY CENTER
585 N. Main Street

Capac, M| 48014

Phone: (810) 395-7889

The Council on Aging, Inc.,

serving St. Clair County
www.thecouncilonaging.org

DATE: April 6, 2021

TO: The City of Marine City

FROM: The Washington Life Center Advisory Committee
RE: Michigan Statute-MCL409.571

This committee comprised of seniors from the townships of Clay, Ira,
Columbus, Casco, China, East China, Cottrellville, and the cities of
Algonac and Marine City, appeal to you on behalf of the seniors in these
areas.

2020 was an extraordinary year with the Pandemic. Our center has been
closed to the public since March of last year. Although we’ve had to
curtail most of our regular programs, we’ve added a few new, safe and
socially distanced programs such as our ELFED Program at Christmas,
monthly Senior Busy Bags and Parking Lot Bingo. Weather permitting,
we will be having outdoor programs such as Tai Chi, Drum Fit and
“Happy Feet Club” walkers.

The Council on Aging, Inc., serving St. Clair County serves over 10,000
local seniors annually. As you are aware, our center must raise our
maintenance and operating expense monies.

According to the Michigan Statute referred to above, “A county or
township may make an appropriation from general funds to private non-
profit corporations or organizations which undertake the provision of
senior citizens activities or services and where a contract is entered
providing for the terms of the appropriation as authorized by S.400.571-
Attn. Gen. 1981 No. 5842p.19.”

We ask you to consider an appropriation to help us defray our expenses.
A member will attend your board meeting upon request and answer any
questions or provide any further explanation.

On behalf of the seniors in the downriver area we thank you for your
consideration of this request.

Sincerely,

The Washington Life Center Advisory Committee

s
Z /,((/( / ; / i G Advisory President
/ ‘

/ epets S f// / 7475 Advisory Vice President

/7(%///)/& //Wﬁ//l _/___ Center Supervisor

Member Agency
St. Clair County




Special Event
City of Marine City

Department of the City Clerk Permit Application

. t. .
3MO:riSneV\é?tterl\§H 48039 Application Fee: $25.00
v, Submit 90 Days Prior to Start of Event

I&ila\?(zcgfcf)_riifi?]ecitv-mi org CASH/MONEY ORDER/CHECK ONLY
- Cash Receipting Code: S/E

The City of Marine City may impose restrictions on any special event in the interest of the health and safety of residents
and participants. The applicant may be required to indemnify the city for and hold it harmless from and defend it against
any and all claims, lawsuits or other liability. Approval of the Special Event Permit Application and event date is
subject to final approval of the City Commission, based on other activities occurring within the community.

Application Date: 3—095'690& \

APPLICANT INFORMATION

Applicant/Sponsor of Event: The CO(/MC [on AQ\M ZLnc. 5‘5(0:1\:( st Cla .~ U‘)ast‘ ﬂcrbnll“% e
Is Sponsor of Event a Non-Profit Organization? X Yes No

Contact Person: [AuRis Mdu&

Contact Number: &I0-765-353Q >

Email: __lada’.f @ thecouac, Ionaq\nq O

Mailing Address: ___ 403 M. Macy st. “Macs O "rv WL B039

EVENT INFORMATION

Name of Event: “Ta Che Class
Date/Hours of Event: WEK)nfﬁdaU% Scoeen [Ofen ~ (ON\ (DOCaJ(\\F( DS(N\-H»M\ mab/ H’W’Aﬂ”
Location of Event: Boad UOC{U *PGWK
Will alcoholic beverages be served? >< No
-Have you applied for a liquor license? Yes No (*If yes, please provide a copy)

Provide a detailed description of event (attach additional sheets, if necessary): The wte by, IA r\a 15 shl]

Clossd fo the, ublic dug 4o %amnfiem.c_ howe €T, we. have D\noted soms, g aSouc
\’Equ ac pe daams and actiitis 4o take @laca putside, T U members: WE would
[1Kz 0 Contiaus i¥n putder T Ch classss at Smaduuu k. The piew is bradhiak,
The Pa(K Wil DFQONAE fr Saya £0 01 Rovment Soc puc Mgmbgrs 1o s8c.aliz g and €njoy.

Are utility hook-ups required? X No
Location:
Will street closures be necessary? Yes _X__ No

If yes, include a detailed map and indicate the date and time for closing and re-opening, including set-up and

tear-down:

Is handicap/special parking needed? If yes, please explain:




Applicant/Sponsor of Event is responsible for providing trash receptacles and portable restrooms.

Indicate number of portable restrooms for event: Regular Handicapped

Will you be posting signs for the Special Event? If so, include proposed locations:

PLEASE NOTE: Signhs may not be placed at street corners blocking vision, or in easements. Please refer to City

Ordinances for specifics.

ALSO, PLEASE NOTE: Street marking is PROHIBITED! Traffic cones and signage are acceptable, but all cones
and signs must be removed immediately after the event.

AGREEMENT & INDEMNIFICATION

The City of Marine City will provide the event organizers an estimate of fees for city services. The event organizers shall
be given an opportunity to review these estimates prior to approval of the event. The final amount billed to the
organizers will not exceed the estimated amount unless:

= There have been additional city costs due to cleanup or repairs of damaged property.
» Additional city services were provided as a result of changes in the requirements as requested by event organizers.

Applicants / Sponsors are to submit a 50% deposit of their estimated portion of costs within (30) days of their
application being approved. They will be billed for the remainder of the ACTUAL costs after the event. Failure to pay the
final bill within thirty (30) days of the invoice date will result in denial of application the following year.

Applicant additionally agrees to provide the City of Marine City a Certificate of Insurance naming it as an “Additional
Insured” in an amount of not less than One Million Dollars {($1,000,000) as a condition for approval of this event.

As the authorized agent of the sponsoring organization, | hereby agree that this organization shall abide by all
conditions and restrictions specific to this event as determined by the City of Marine City, and will comply with all

focal, state and federal rules, regulations and laws.

iz Lo 35-203

Applicant Signature Date

Indemnification and Hold Harmless Agreement: By way of my initials here and my full signature below, 1
hereby acknowledge that to the fullest extent of the law, agree to indemnify and hold harmless the City of Marine
City (“City”) from any and all liability, claims, demands, costs, and judgments, related to bodily injury or property
damage, including attorney’s fees, that the City incurs as a result of acts or omissions of Applicant and/or its agents

arising from this event.

ﬂ/ﬁ/i/ MM Yy 3 5503\

ppllcant Signature Date




DEPARTMENT ROUTING SHEET

(For Internal Use Only)
Department Estimated Costs Comments Actual Costs
POLICE
DPW e
a0 L v
FIRE

Total Estimated Costs:  $ (/'

CITY USE ,\’( ‘
$25.00 Application Fee Received: | 7%

Application reviewed / approved by the foltpwing depa(tments:

Police Chief 7 ‘{”X/Zk;b i
DPW % 7 o

&

Fire Chief

City Manager

Approved by the City Commission on:




Memo

To: Elaine Leven, City Manager

From: Megan Pearce, Finance Director/Treasurer
Date: 04/08/2021

Re: Expenditures

Listed below is the breakdown for total expenditures including payroll:

List of Disbursements:
(3/26/2021-4/8/2021) $13,274.03

Active Employee Payroll:
(4/1/2021) $43,055.20

List of Encumbrances:
(4/15/2021) $58,441.78

Expenditure Total: $114,771.01

8-a



04/08/2021 02:26 PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY
User: MPEARCE EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/02/2021 - 04/08/2021
DB: Marine City JOURNALIZED
BOTH OPEN AND PAID
DISBURSEMENTS 3/26/2021 ~ 4/8/2021

Vendor Code Vendor Name
Invoice Invoice Description
GL Number GL Description Amount
c252 COMCAST
STATEMENT PHONE SERVICE-KING RD PUMP STATION

*6160 KING ROAD

03/31/21 - 04/30/21
592-546.000-850.000 PHONE SERVICE-KING RD PUMP STATION 71.03
STATEMENT PHONE SERVICE-S BELLE RIVER PUMP STN

*304 S BELLE RIVER

03/31/21 - 04/30/21
592-546.000-850.000 PHONE SERVICE-S BELLE RIVER PUMP STN 71.03
STATEMENT HIGH-SPEED INTERNET/PHONE-WWTP

*1696 S. PARKER ST.

04/04/21 - 05/03/21
592-545,000-850.000 HIGH-SPEED INTERNET/PHONE-WWTP 194.75
STATEMENT HIGH-SPEED INTERNET/PHONE-MUSEUM

*405 S, MAIN ST

04/06/21 - 05/05/21
101-804.000~850.000 HIGH-SPEED INTERNET/PHONE-MUSEUM 123.12
STATEMENT MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE-LIBRARY

*300 S. PARKER ST.

04/07/21 - 05/06/21
101-790.000-850.000 MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE-LIBRARY 112.11
STATEMENT HIGH-SPEED INTERNET/PHONE-DPW

*514 S. PARKER ST.

04/12/21 - 05/11/21
101-441.000-850.000 HIGH-SPEED INTERNET/PHONE-DPW 196.69
STATEMENT MONTHLY PHONE SERV.-LITTLE LEAGUE PARK

*601 WARD ST.-ALARM SYSTEM

04/14/21 - 05/13/21
101-756.000~-850.000 MONTHLY PHONE SERV.-LITTLE LEAGUE PARK 109.99

STATEMENT

HIGH-SPEED INTERNET/PHONE-CITY OFFICES
*303 S. WATER ST.
4/19/21 - 05/18/21



04/08/2021 02:26 PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 2/5
User: MPEARCE EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/02/2021 - 04/08/2021
DB: Marine City JOURNALIZED
BOTH OPEN AND PAID
DISBURSEMENTS 3/26/2021 - 4/8/2021
Vendor Code Vendor Name
Invoice Invoice Description
GL Number GL Description Amount
101-172.000-850.000 HIGH-SPEED INTERNET/PHONE-CITY OFFICES 34.80
101-257.000-850.000 HIGH-SPEED INTERNET/PHONE-CITY OFFICES 34.80
101-215.000-850.000 HIGH-SPEED INTERNET/PHONE~CITY OFFICES 34.80
101-253.000-850.000 HIGH-SPEED INTERNET/PHONE-CITY OFFICES 34.80
101-371.000-850.000 HIGH-SPEED INTERNET/PHONE~CITY OFFICES 34,80
592-543.000-850.000 HIGH-SPEED INTERNET/PHONE-CITY OFFICES 17.39
592-547.000-850.000 HIGH-SPEED INTERNET/PHONE-CITY OFFICES 17.39
208.78
VENDOR TOTAL: 1,087.50

D007 DTE ENERGY
STATEMENT MONTHLY STREET LIGHTING

*03/01/21 - 03/31/21
101-448.000-926.000 MONTHLY STREET LIGHTING 6,699.46

VENDOR TOTAL: 6,699.46

D008 DTE ENERGY
STATEMENT MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-9257637

*6370 KING RD

02/16/21 - 03/17/2021
101-756.000-920,000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-9257637 23.46
STATEMENT MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-2612049

*6370 KING ROAD (WATER TOWER)

02/16/21 - 03/17/21
592-549.000-920.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-2612049 338,71
STATEMENT MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-9257632 NOW #8771757

*6160 KING RD

02/16/21 - 03/17/21
592-546.000-920.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE~9257632 32.10
STATEMENT MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-2966578

*375 S PARKER ST

2/19/21-3/22/21
101-301.000-920.000 ELECTRIC 311.68



04/08/2021 02:26 PM

User: MPEARCE
DB: Marine City

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 3/5
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/02/2021 - 04/08/2021
JOURNALIZED
BOTH OPEN AND PAID
DISBURSEMENTS 3/26/2021 - 4/8/2021

Vendor Code

Vendor Name

Invoice Invoice Description
GL Number GL Description Amount
STATEMENT MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-5569182

*514 S PARKER ST

02/19/21 - 03/22/21
101-441.000-920.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-5569182 432.12
STATEMENT MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-2574080

*300 S PARKER ST

02/19/21 - 03/22/21
101-790.000-920.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-2574080 372.02
STATEMENT MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-2975468

*300 S PARKER ST

02/19/21 - 03/22/21
101-790.000~920.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-2975468 3.70
STATEMENT MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-2926829

*444 PLEASANT ST

02/19/21 - 03/22/21
209-000.000-920.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-2926829 24.97
STATEMENT MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE~8759784

*304 S BELLE RIVER AVE

02/19/21 - 03/22/21
592~546,000-920.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-8759784 842.75
STATEMENT MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-7210676

*260 S. PARKER

02/19/21 - 03/22/21
101-265.000~920.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-7210676 39.55
STATEMENT MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-2624313

*401 S WATER ST

2/18/21 - 3/19/21
101-756.000-920.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-2624313 15.82
STATEMENT MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-2624330

*477 S WATER ST

02/18/21 - 03/19/21
101-756.000-920.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-2624330 30.22



04/08/2021 02:26 PM
User: MPEARCE
DB: Marine City

Vendor Code

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/02/2021 - 04/08/2021
JOURNALIZED
BOTH OPEN AND PAID
DISBURSEMENTS 3/26/2021 - 4/8/2021

Vendor Name

Page:

4/5

Invoice Invoice Description
GL Number GL Description Amount
STATEMENT MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-2611867

*720 S. BELLE RIVER AVE

02/18/21 - 03/19/21
202-453.000-920.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-2611867 50.39
STATEMENT MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-2605756

*100 BROADWAY ST (CLOCK/XMAS LIGHTS/IRRIGATION-PARKS)

01/20/21 - 02/17/21
101-756.000-920.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-2605756 24.59
STATEMENT MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-2605756

*100 BROADWAY ST (CLOCK/XMAS LIGHTS/IRRIGATION-PARKS)

02/18/21 - 03/19/21
101-756.000~920.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-2605756 24.97
STATEMENT MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-2993298

*231 S WATER ST

02/18/21 - 03/19/21
592-549.000-920.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-2993298 2,395.14
STATEMENT MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-7642713

*303 S WATER ST

02/18/21 - 03/19/21
101-265.000-920.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-7642713 165.78
STATEMENT MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-9257590

*303 S WATER ST

02/18/21 - 03/19/21
101-265.000-920.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-9257590 105.51
STATEMENT MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-9259185

*134 N. WATER PAVILION

02/18/21 - 03/19/21
101-756.000-920.001 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-9259185 21.85
STATEMENT MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-2933536

*200 N WATER ST

02/18/21 - 03/1%8/21
101-756,000-920.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-2933536 17.21



04/08/2021 02:26 PM
User: MPEARCE
DB: Marine City

Vendor Code

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/02/2021 - 04/08/2021

JOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

DISBURSEMENTS 3/26/2021 - 4/8/2021

Vendor Name

Page:

5/5

Invoice Invoice Description
GL Number GL Description Amount
STATEMENT MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-8759820
*300 BROADWAY ST
02/18/21 - 03/19/21
101-265.000-920.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-8759820 149.00
STATEMENT MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-2619167
*405 S MAIN ST
02/18/21 - 03/19/21
101-804.000-920.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-2619167 65.53
VENDOR TOTAL: 5,487.07
TOTAL - ALL VENDORS: 13,274.03
FUND TOTALS
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND 9,218.38
Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET FUND 50.39
Fund 209 - CEMETERY FUND 24.97

Fund 592 - WATER/SEWER FUND

3,980.

259



04/08/2021 02:23 PM
User: MPEARCE
DB: Marine City

Vendor Code

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/15/2021 - 04/15/2021

JOURNALIZED
BOTH OPEN AND PAID
ENCUMBRANCES 4/15/2021

Vendor Name

Page:

1/5

Invoice Invoice Description
GL Number GL Description Amount
Al67 ABC HOME AND COMMERCIAL SERVICES
46430 CLEAN & RESTOCK STD UNIT
*3/2, 3/10, 3/16, & 3/23/21
209-000.000-802.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 95.00
46431 CLEAN & RESTOCK UNIT
*MARINER PARK PAVILION
3/2,10,16, & 23/21
101-756.000-802.001 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-MARINER PARK 125.00
46432 CLEAN & RESTOCK ADA & STD UNITS
*EAST END OF ST. CLAIR ST.
3/2,10,16, & 26/21
101-756.000-802.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 210.00
46433 CLEAN & RESTOCK ADA & STD UNITS
*KING ROAD PARK
3/2,10,16, & 26/21
101-756.000-802.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 210.00
VENDOR TOTAL: 640.00
c072 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS
5880-375595 CFI 84708 & CFI 85791
*VEHICLE MAINT
101-441.000-932.000 VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 35.26
VENDOR TOTAL: 35.26
BOO1 BADGER METER INC
80071219 BEACON MBL HOSTING SERV UNIT
*MARCH 2021- MARCH 2022
592-543.000-933.001 SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 469.00
592-547.000-933.001 SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 469,00
938.00
VENDOR TOTAL: 938.00

C105

CONTRACTORS CONNECTION INC



04/08/2021 02:23 PM
User: MPEARCE
DB: Marine City

Vendor Code

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page:

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/15/2021 - 04/15/2021
JOURNALIZED
BOTH OPEN AND PAID
ENCUMBRANCES 4/15/2021
Vendor Name

2/5

Invoice Invoice Description
GL Number GL Description Amount
7152437 BLUE, GREEN & BROWN MARKING PAINT

592-548.000-934.000
592-544.000-934.000

*SYSTEM MAINT WATER & SEWER

OTHER REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 48.60
OTHER REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 48.60
97.20

VENDOR TOTAL: 97.20

co22
STATEMENT

592-543.000-802.000

COTTRELLVILLE TOWNSHIP

MARINE CITY QUARTERLY INVOICE
*SERVICE PERIOD 1/1/21-3/31/21
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 2,350.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 2,350.00

D159

9375

101-266.000~-801.000

DAVIS LISTMAN PLLC

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
*GENERAL
LEGAL FEES 2,531.51

9376 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
*PROSECUTIONS
101-266.000-801.000 LEGAL FEES 2,567.61
VENDOR TOTAL: 5,099.12
FV150 F & V OPERATIONS RESQURCE MGMT
3784 OPERATIONS OF WATER & WWTP PLANT
*12 MONTHS -CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
PROJECT # 712520
7/1/20-6/30/21
38% - 592-545.000-802.000
62% - 592-549.000-802.000
592-545.000-802.000 OPERATIONS OF WATER & WWTP PLANT 12,190.04
592-549,000-802.000 OPERATIONS OF WATER & WWTP PLANT 19,889.02
32,079.06
VENDOR TOTAL: 32,079.06

H101

HAVILAND PRODUCTS COMPANY



04/08/2021 02:23 PM
User: MPEARCE
DB: Marine City

Vendor Code

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/15/2021 - 04/15/2021
JOURNALIZED
BOTH OPEN AND PAID
ENCUMBRANCES 4/15/2021
Vendor Name

Page:

3/5

Invoice Invoice Description
GL Number GL Description Amount
388682 ACID, HYDROFLUOSILICIC NSF/BLEACH

*WATER PLANT-PROCESS CHEMICALS
592-549.000-753.001 PROCESS CHEMICALS 645.23
592-549.000-753.001 PROCESS CHEMICALS 1,962.00

2,607.23
VENDOR TOTAL: 2,607.23

HO063 HI-TECH SYSTEM SERVICE
68808 CREDIT FOR FEB & MARCH 2021 INVOICES

*NEW AGREEMENT SIGNED. CREDIT FOR FEB AND MARCH INVOICES #68390 &

#68693. $112.00 CREDIT PER INVOICE. ORIGINAL INVOICE $1138.00.

NEW CUSTOMER COST $1026.00.
101-265.000-948.000 COMPUTER SERVICES (224.00)
68951 TECH CARE PREMIUM AGREEMENT

*ANNUAL TECH CARE PREMIUM AGREEMENT

SERVICE PERIOD -7/1/20-7/1/21

APRIL 2021

NEW AGREEMENT SIGNED. CREDIT FOR FEB AND MARCH INVOICES #68390 &

#68693. ORIGINAL INVOICE $1138.00. NEW CUSTOMER COST $1026.00.
101-265.000-948.000 REMOTE MONITORING & MGT PREM SERVER 477.00
101-265.000-948.000 REMOTE MONITORING & MGT PREM USER 228.00
101-265.000-948.000 REMOTE MONITORING & MGT PREM NAS/EXT HDD 145.00
101-265.000-948.000 TECHCLOUD ANTI-SPAM IN/OUT FILTERING 38.00
101-265.000-948.000 TECHCLOUD BACKUP VIRTUAL SVR LICENSE 138.00

1,026.00
VENDOR TOTAL: 802.00

K076 KCA SERVICES
012021 TREE REMOVAL

*603 WESTMINSTER - REMOVED 1 BOX ELDER TREE. HAULED ALL DEBRIS

AND GROUND STUMP.
101-271.000-802.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 1,450.00
022021 TREE REMOVAL

*604 PEARL- TRIMMED HEAVILY 1 MAPLE TREE. LARGE LIMBS WERE

HANGING OVER HOMEOWNERS HOUSE AND ROAD. HAULED DEBRIS AWAY.
101-271.000-802.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 1,250.00

VENDOR TOTAL:

2,700.00



04/08/2021 02:23 PM
User: MPEARCE
DB: Marine City

Vendor Code

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page:

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/15/2021 - 04/15/2021

JOURNALIZED
BOTH OPEN AND PAID
ENCUMBRANCES 4/15/2021

Vendor Name

4/5

Invoice Invoice Description
GL Number GL Description Amount
P008 KENNETH PHELPS SERVICE
STATEMENT MONTHLY CHECKOVERS

*PD-ALL VEHICLES

2009 TAHOE

2018 F-150

2018 EXPLORER

2019 EXPLORER
101-301.000-932.000 VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 54.00
STATEMENT LUBE, OIL, FILTER

*VEH 2
101-301.000-932.000 VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 72.00
STATEMENT MONTHLY CHECKOVERS

*TIRE REPAIR ON SWEEPER
203-522.000-931.003 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 25.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 151.00

P110 PREMIER BUSINESS PRODUCTS
33AR575247 COPIER USAGE

*CITY OFFICES- B/W COPIES 17,577 @ $0.011940 = $209.87

COLOR 1501 @ $0.079140 = $118.79

12/22/20 - 3/21/21

101-265.000-884.000 EQUIPMENT LEASE 328.66
VENDOR TOTAL: 328.66

5601 SIX RIVERS LAND CONSERVANCY
1255 FEE FOR GRANT WRITING SERVICES
101-271.000-975.001 CAPITAL OUTLAY~PROPERTY ACQUISITION 1,500.00
1256 LAND PROTECTION SERVICES
101-271.000-975.001 CAPITAL QUTLAY-PROPERTY ACQUISITION 4,000.00

1257

EARNEST MONEY FOR CONTRELL'S COVER PROPERTY



04/08/2021 02:23 PM
User: MPEARCE
DB: Marine City

Vendor Code

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/15/2021 - 04/15/2021
JOURNALIZED
BOTH OPEN AND PAID
ENCUMBRANCES 4/15/2021
Vendor Name

Page:

5/5

Invoice Invoice Description
GL Number GL Description Amount
101-271.000-975.001 CAPITAL OUTLAY-PROPERTY ACQUISITION 5,000.00
VENDOR TOTAL: 10,500.00
v006 VERIZON WIRELESS
9876232470 (4) IN CAR MODEMS - PD
*2/24/21-3/23/21
101-301.000-850.000 COMMUNICATIONS 114.25
VENDOR TOTAL: 114.25
TOTAL - ALL VENDORS: 58,441.78
FUND TOTALS
Fund 101 - GENERAIL FUND 20,250.29
Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET FUND 25.00
Fund 209 - CEMETERY FUND 95.00
Fund 592 - WATER/SEWER FUND 38,071.49



CITY OF MARINE CITY
ST. CLAIR COUNTY, MICHIGAN

RESOLUTION NO. 004-2021

ANNUAL CITY MANAGER
GOALS AND OBJECTIVES RESOLTUION

MEMORANDUM OF A RESOLUTION of the City Commission of the City of Marine City
adopted at a regular meeting of said Commission held virtually via phone conference in
Marine City, Michigan, on the 15" day of April, 2021 at 7:00 PM.

Present:

Absent:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Commissioner
and supported by Commissioner

WHEREAS, this Annual Resolution is adopted consistent with a City Commission
Resolution identified as 002-2021 and adopted on February 4, 2021; and

WHEREAS, this Resolution is intended to define the goals and objectives of the City
Manager for the year 2021 as discussed and reduced by this Resolution by the City
Commission and the City Manager; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the goals and objectives for the City
Manager in the year of 2021 shall be as follows:

1. Conduct functions and duties as outlined in the Charter at Section 3.9.
2. Focus on the following goals and objectives for the year 2021:

a. Complete the process for the Master Plan update for years 2021-2025.

b. Reach certification for the Essentials level of Redevelopment Ready
Communities program though the State of Michigan

c. Work with contractors and staff on the completion of the renovation and
relocation of city offices from 303 S Water Street to 260 S Parker St.

d. Complete update of ordinances in process in conjunction with the Master
Plan.

e. Hold Department Head meetings at a minimum of every other month.

f. Facilitate coverage for Treasurer Department during existing Treasurers
leave.

g. Complete Pension investigation regarding coverage determination issues
and report findings to City Commission.



h. Work with Clerk to develop new process for Business Licenses.
i. Develop RFQ for designated city realtor.

Ayes:
Nays:

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

Cheryl Vercammen, Mayor

Kristen Baxter, City Clerk



CITY OF MARINE CITY, MICHIGAN

TEMPORATY TRAFFIC ENGINEER ORDER

CONTROLLING PARKING ON CITY STREETS

T-T-21-0001
TRAFFIC ENGINEERS ORDER NUMBER:

In accordance with 1956 PA 62, MCL 257.951, and R 28.1153 Rule 153 (2), I, as Traffic Engineer of the
City of Marine City, do hereby issue this Temporary Traffic-Control Order. Said order is effective
immediately, upon being filed with the Clerk of the City of Marine City, and expires 90 days thereafter.

REGARDING: Parking on 6™ St. both east and west side of road from West Blvd. to Metropolis.

It is so ordered:

This road shall be closed to vehicular parking, beginning Monday May 17, 2021 at 12:00 AM and ending
Friday May 28, 2021 at 4:00 PM. This includes the parking of motor vehicles on aforementioned
roadway. Parking is strictly prohibited.

Signs and/or markings meeting the requirements of the Michigan Manual of Uniform Traffic Control
Devices must be erected or placed.

Enforcement of this order becomes effective when signs giving notice of the above have been erected.

Jlames D. Heaslip Date
Chief of Police
Traffic Engineer

Kristen Baxter Date
Clerk

10-a



10-b
Marine City Police Department

~James D. Heaslip 375 §. Parker Street ® Marine City, Michigan 48039
Chief of Police (810) 765-4040 ® Fax (810) 765-4135

April 8%, 2021

City Manager Leven
Madam Mayor Vercammen
Honorable Commissioners

Our current generator for the Police Department was purchased and installed at our old building
(6282 King Rd) around 2005. Once the Department moved to our current location in 2009, the

generator moved with us.

I planned to update/replace this generator in the 2021-2022 budget however, circumstances have
changed. The current generator has become inoperable and per an inspection by AC/DC electric,
it needs replacing now. The crankshaft was recently replaced and now a flywheel is preventing
it from working.

We currently have a portable generator at the department in case of a power outage and I am
asking for approval to purchase a new generator. Attached are quotes from AC/DC electric and

Sideline Electric.
I spoke to Mike Itrich about a recommendation and we came up with the following:

Recommend the purchase of the Generac 45kw, single phase, 120/240volt natural gas generator
from Sideline Electric. Sideline Electric’s quote includes a block heater, battery warmer, and a

brown out kit.
Total purchase with installation is $21,250.
I am asking for approval to purchase the aforementioned generator.

Respectfully Submitted,

okt

James D. Heaslip
Chief of Police

“ To Protect and Serve ”
Muarine City is an Equal Opportunity Provider



AC DC ELECTRICAL
CONTRACTORS,LLC
2317 Goodells Rd

Wales, Ml 48027
810-325-1242
ac.dc_electric@yahoo.com

ADDRESS

Marine City

514 S. Parker St.

Marine City, Ml 48039 USA

CRIPTIO

GENERATOR 45 kw single phase natural 1 16,920.00 16,920.00
gas generator
Generac 20-24 WEEKS 5
YEAR WARRANTY

GENERATOR 40 KW SINGLE PHASE 117,111.00 17,111.00
NATURAL GAS
GENERATOR CUMMINS 8-
10 WEEKS 2 YEAR
WARRANTY

LABOR 3 MEN LABOR PER HOUR FOR 3 4  220.50 882.00
SERVICE MEN
GENERATOR REMOVAL
AND INSTALLATION

LIFT SKIDSTEER USAGE 1 165.00 165.00

TRAVEL TIME CHARGES INCURRED FOR 1 220.50 220.50
TRAVEL TO JOB SITE

START CAPS START UP MATERIALS 1 210.00 210.00

BATTERY, ANCHORS, ANY
NESSCARY FLUIDS

Transfer Switch 200 AMP GENERAC 1 785.00 785.00
SERVICE RATED

Transfer Switch 200 AMP CUMMINS 1 788.00 788.00
SERVICE RATED

LABOR 2 MEN LABOR PER HOUR FOR 2 2.50 147.00 367.50
SERVICE MEN
TRANSFER SWITCH
INSTALLATION

Thank You
for your request we look forward to working with you.
GENERATOR REPLACEMENT MARINE CITY

Thank You For Your Business.



POLICE DEPARTMENT

Accepted By Accepted Date

Thank You For Your Business.



SideLine Electric

7838 Marsh Rd

Cottrellville, MI 48039 US
810-765-4818
sidelineelectric@hotmail.com

ADDRESS Estimate 1037
City of Marine City

303 S. Water Street

Marine City, MI 48039 DATE 04/08/2021

EXPIRATION DATE 04/16/2021

QTY DESCRIPTION

JOB LOCATION:
Marine City Police Department
375 S. Parker Street

To provide labor for the removal of the existing generator and automatic transfer switch and to deliver these items to the
Marine City Department of Public Works.

To provide labor and material for the installation of a new Generac 45kw, single phase, 120/240volt natural gas generator
and a new Generac 200amp service rated automatic transfer switch with a brown out kit.
Re gas pipe generator.

Start up test.
Items included with generator are block heater, battery, battery warmer and five year manufacturer warranty.

**#*¥*¥NOTE **** High pressure gas meter needs to be replaced with low pressure gas meter by the gas company provider.
The cost for the gas meter change will be the City of Marine City's responsibility.

*#ANOTE*** There is a 14-22 week delivery time frame once unit is ordered.
ELECTRICAL AND GAS PERMIT FEES ARE NOT INCLUDED IF REQUIRED.

TOTAL $21,250.00

Accepted By Accepted Date

Payment is expected in full within 30 (thirty) days after completion of
project.




12-a
CITY OF MARINE CITY

MANAGERS REPORT
Elaine Leven — April 7, 2021

The county emergency order extends to the end of June, which allows us the ability to meet virtually. St. Clair
County is a hotspot in Michigan for cases of Coronavirus, with Michigan currently being the worst in the nation. The
stay at home order for work expires April 15%, however | wouldn’t be surprised if it gets extended. We continue to
get updates from the state on changes. Budgets and supplemental information was delivered this week and is also
posted online. Budget workshops will be virtual, as they were last year.

Qutstanding Items:
e City Administration Office Space: HiTech and Dyke Security should have their installations complete by the end

of next week. The subcommittee met to review some additional floor and counter colors. Next week I'm
meeting with Endres Interiors to review our options for windowcoverings. Drywall is being installed and the floor
is leveled. We should have a quote for relocation of the sign by May for consideration.

e City Manager Evaluation: This is on the agenda for approval.

e Mariner Park Improvements: We have begun working on purchasing items for the improvements. There are
issues with the seawall that will also need to be addressed.

e Ordinance Updates: Upon final approval of the minor updates to the master plan, Planning Commission will
address the ordinance updates.

e Redevelopment Ready Communities Program: | will be working on the outstanding requirements to get us
certified for the Essentials level. We are about 40% complete right now. It is estimated that we can complete
certification by the end of the year.

e Park Moratorium: We have discussed limiting the number of things in our parks to ensure ample greenspace.
This stems from issues with approvals dating back years and the ability to keep track of them. In the future we
should consider a plan or ordinance for how to deal with requests for items placed in City parks.

e Marina: Six Rivers is working with Allen & Associates on the appraisal for the property. This should be completed

by the beginning of May.

Items for Future Consideration:
Water penalties in May

Charter amendments

Winter Parking Permits

Meetings Attended Since Last Update:
Teamsters Negotiations
Dangerous Buildings Board




